The regular meeting of the School Board was held Monday, July 25, 2022, at New Prairie United School Corporation Central Office Board Room with Mr. Phil King, Mr. Dale Groves, Mr. Jason DeMeyer, Mr. Al Williamson, and Mrs. Jill Smith present. Dr. Paul White, Superintendent, was also present.

Mr. Phil King, Board President, reviewed guidelines for speaking on agenda items.

There was a motion by Mr. Groves, seconded by Mr. Williamson to approve the Agenda, and was approved 5-0.

CONSENT ITEMS

The Board approved the Consent Items as follows:

- (A) Minutes –June 27, 2022, July 13, 2022
- (B) Financial Reports
- (C) Claims
- (D) Payroll
- (E) Personnel Report as follows:

CERTIFIED

- Leaves/Resignations/Retirements
 - 1. Cory Neuenschwander ECA Resignation as NPMS Lunch Room Supervisor effective 7/19/2022
 - 2. Brandi Spoor Resignation as NPHS ELA Academic Interventionist effective 7/19/2022
 - 3. Jonathan Chase ECA Resignation as NPHS Assistant Varsity Football Coach effective 2022-2023 school year
- Employment
- Employment Extra-Curricular/Ancillary Duty
 - 1. Cory Neuenschwander NPMS Principal Designee effective beginning 2022-2023 school year
 - 2. Johnathan Chase NPMS Head Football Coach effective 2022-2023 school year
- Adjustments
 - 1. Dawn Horn to transfer her classified position as Guidance/Nurse Secretary to a certified position as NPHS Guidance Counselor.

CLASSIFIED

- Leaves/Resignations/Retirements
 - 1. Paula Benninghoff Resignation as Rolling Prairie Elementary School Custodian effective 7/18/2022
 - Stacey Schultz Resignation as Rolling Prairie Elementary School Instructional Assistant effective 7/19/2022
 - Christy (Visitacion) McCallister Resignation as NPHS Food Service Worker effective 7/21/2022
 - 4. Danielle Garske Resignation as NPUSC Bus Driver effective 7/22/2022

- Employment
 - Ellis Stacy III NPUSC Custodian start date pending criminal background check results
 - Sydney Ziegler NPHS Secretary start date pending criminal background check results
 - Kesley Russell NPHS Attendance Secretary start date pending criminal background check results
- Employment Extra-Curricular
 - 1. Derek Hicks NPHS Head Softball Coach for the 2022-2023 school year
 - 2. Scott Meredith NPHS Assistant Softball Coach for the 2022-2023 school year
 - 3. Shaunna Sommers NPHS JV Head Softball Coach for the 2022-2023 school year
 - 4. Haylee Presley NPHS Girls Assistant Swim Coach for the 2022-2023 school year
 - 5. Kyle Young NPHS Boys Assistant Swim Coach for the 2022-2023 school year
 - 6. Casey Lapczynski NPHS Co-Cheer Coach for the 2022-2023 school year
 - 7. Shae Alva NPHS Co-Cheer Coach for the 2022-2023 school year pending criminal background check results
 - 8. Ryan Curless NPHS JV Girls Basketball Coach for the 2022-2023 school year
 - Bill Gumm NPHS Varsity Letter Club Sponsor for the 2022-2023 school year
 - 10. Kasey Doorn NPHS Head Girls Soccer Coach for the 2022-2023 school year
 - 11. Alex Csenar NPHS Asst. Girls Soccer Coach for the 2022-2023 school year
 - 12. Joel Hostetler NPHS Head Girls Tennis Coach for the 2022-2023 school year
 - 13. Teresa Hostetler NPHS Asst. Girls Tennis Coach for the 2022-2023 school year
 - 14. Shaye Tolch NPHS Freshman Girls Volleyball Coach for the 2022-2023 school year
 - 15. Thomas Newgent Jr. NPMS Assistant Football Coach for the 2022-2023 school year pending criminal background check results
 - 16. Dustin Buchanan NPMS Assistant Football Coach for the 2022-2023 school year
 - 17. Johnny Lopez NPMS Assistant Football Coach for the 2022-2023 school year pending criminal background check results
- Adjustments
 - Kathleen Jack to transfer position from Prairie View Elementary Nutritional Services Kitchen Manager to Nutritional Services Administrative Assistant/Nutritional Services Worker at New Prairie High School beginning 2022-2023 school year.
 - 2. Lindsey Cole to transfer position from Attendance Secretary at New Prairie High School to New Prairie High School Guidance/Health Services Secretary effective 2022-2023 school year.

REPORTS

- Dr. White announced that the online registration is off to a very good start. Over half the students from last year have completed their registration at this point.
- Dr. White shared his excitement that 80 educators will again be attending the PLC conference in Lincolnshire, IL, Monday thru Wednesday, August 1st through the 3rd. New teachers and new administrators to NPUSC along with NPUSC veteran teachers and veteran administrators will attend this important conference designed for student learning and student success.
- Dr. White added that there is a New Teacher Orientation planned for August 4th & 5th for the 20 teachers that are new to NPUSC.
- In closing, Dr. White stated that there is an important meeting with all NPUSC teachers and staff on August 8th beginning with a light breakfast at 7:00 a.m. school time in the high school Hall of Excellence and the Auditorium.

ACTION ITEMS

(A) The Board approved the Transfer of Funds from Debt Service Fund to Rainy Day Fund and Referendum Fund to Rainy Day Fund

BOARD COMMENTS

- Mr. Williamson stated that he is looking forward to a new school year.
- Mr. DeMeyer welcomed everyone back to a new school year.
- Mr. King thanked everyone involved for a successful Board Retreat last week.
- Mr. King reminded everyone that there will be two Board meetings in August. August 8th and August 29th.

ADJOURNMENT

• Mr. Groves made the motion to adjourn the meeting.